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Nilsen, Paul

From: Vance, Vaughn

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 1999 2:12 PM
To: Nilsen, Paul

Subject: Drafting Requests

Paul:

Roger has two drafting requests:

(1) He would like a0362/1, an amendment initially drafted to AB172, to also be drafted as a floor amendmént to the senate
companion bill SB71. It is my understanding that with this amendment, the two versions would be identical.

—

5} He is requesting some minor changes to LRB-0890/2, legislation related to so-called Low Speed Vehicle sentiall

he would like tope said vehicles to be operated-errroadswith a posted speed limit of 35 instead of the 25 mph limit
contained in this draft. Also, said-vefilcie ottd-be-permitted to cross roads, at controlled intersections, with posted
speed limits which exceed™35 mph. |f you need additional information of farguage-te-accomplish these goals, let me

know. | have seraiched out some hotes that might be helpful.

Thanks for your assistance with these requests. As always, please feel free to give me a call should you have any
guestions or concerns.

VAUGHN L. VANCE for
Senator Roger Breske
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 5: after “person.” insert “Notwithstanding s.‘{25.10 (1), a
municipality may by regulation prohibit the provision of wine under this

subsection.”.

~ (END)
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August 17, 1999

Sen. Breske:
This amendment is identical to Assembly Amendment 2 to 1999 Assembly Bill 172.

Paul E. Nilsen
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 261-6926
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